David Woodworth

From: Moody Radio <affiliates@e.moodyradio.org>

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 10:01 AM

To: David Woodworth

Subject: Celebrate Christmas with Special Programming from Moody Radio!

You don't often get email from affiliates@e.moodyradio.org. Learn why this is important
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The Christmas season is almost here, and we're thrilled to share a collection of

special programs for you and your listeners.

Explore our 2024 Christmas programming catalog and find the perfect additions for

your station. Learn more about each one below or view the catalog.

A Marriage Carol




A Marriage Carol

Adapted from the Moody Publishers book by Chris Fabry and Gary Chapman, A
Marriage Carol is a heartwarming drama that brings hope and reflection. Follow
Marlee and Jacob on their way to finalize their divorce when an unexpected
snowstorm changes their plans—and perhaps their lives. (Program length: 54

minutes, plus 1-minute barter spot)

Behind the Carols

Behind
the Carols

Hosted by retired senior producer Bill Davis, Behind the Carols delves into the

fascinating stories behind beloved Christmas carols. This 55-minute special blends
dramatic sketches and musical performances, revealing the inspiration behind the
carols we know and love. Gather around, sip some cocoa, and enjoy this timeless

journey. (Program length: 55 minutes, plus 1-minute barter spot)

Excerpts from Handel’s Messiah

EXCERPTS FROM

BY GEORGE FRIDERIC HANDEL

Responding to popular listener and station requests, Moody Radio’s Production team
presents Excerpts from Handel’s Messiah. This special features selections from

Handel’s beloved oratorio, Messiah, an annual tradition at Moody Bible Institute until



2017. Produced from past performances by the Moody Bible Institute Music
Department, this program celebrates the powerful message of God’s gift of his Son
through music and Scripture. Relive the awe-inspiring experience and share this
musical treasure with your listeners. (Program length: 54 minutes, plus 1-minute

barter spot)

The Lesser Characters of Christmas

the lesser characters o
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We know the story of Mary, Joseph and Jesus, but what about the other characters
in the Christmas story? The Lesser Characters of Christmas introduces us to
Elizabeth, mother of John, her husband, Zechariah, and Simeon and Anna, who
were divinely appointed to meet the infant King at the temple. Through dramatic
vignettes and interviews from Israel, this documentary reveals the inspiring life
lessons each of these individuals brings to the Christmas story. (Program length: 54
minutes, plus 1-minute barter spot)

Unwrapping Christmas in the Old Testament

Unwrapping Christmas

in the Old Testament

While many focus solely on the Gospel accounts, the story of Christmas is also
beautifully revealed in the Old Testament! Unwrapping Christmas in the Old
Testament takes listeners on a fascinating journey with insights from compelling
guests recorded directly from Israel. This special includes compelling conversations,
powerful Scripture, and dramatic vignettes, complete with immersive sound effects
to bring each location to life. (Program length: 54 minutes, plus 1-minute barter

spot)



Where Love Is
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Originally produced by Moody Broadcasting Network for the Proclaim broadcast,
Where Love Is is a moving radio adaptation of Leo Tolstoy’s 1885 short story,
“Where Love Is, God Is.” First released in December 2000, this story follows Martin,
a shoemaker hardened by loss. After a missionary’s encouragement to live for God,
Martin undergoes a life-changing transformation, discovering the power of love and
purpose. This inspiring story is one your listeners won't want to miss! (Program

length: 33:21 minutes/seconds, plus 1-minute barter spot)

Explore all these specials and more to prepare an unforgettable Christmas

lineup for your station.

Brand-New Christmas Books from Moody Publishers

It’s never too early to start planning for Christmas! Moody Publishers is thrilled to

share two new Advent releases—perfect for gifting.

Twelve Classic Christmas Stories: A Feast of Yuletide Tales

by Timothy Larsen



Experience the joy of Christmas
through a feast of timeless literature

with Twelve Classic Christmas Stories,

R .- - .. . %, a beautifully crafted collection. This
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.'\-“”}”.HJ Louisa May Alcott, O. Henry, G. K.
Chesterton, Willa Cather, Conan Doyle,

volume brings together works from

Washington Irving, George MacDonald,

Lucy Maud Montgomery, Anthony
Trollope, and other classic

storytellers.

Each story is thoughtfully introduced by historian Dr. Timothy Larsen, who shares
the history, background, and inspiration behind these beloved tales.

This elegant hardcover makes a perfect gift, celebrating the wisdom, warmth, and

wonder of the season.

Little Christmas Carol

by Charles Dickens, illustrated by Joe Sutphin

Step into the timeless world of Charles
Dickens’ A Christmas Carol with a
fresh and enchanting twist. Little
Christmas Carol reimagines this
beloved tale within a charming
woodland setting, featuring delightful
illustrations by Joe Sutphin. Follow
Ebenezer Scrooge, portrayed alongside
woodland creatures, as he journeys

from greed and loneliness to

compassion and joy. With its beautiful
artwork and timeless message, this
edition is perfect for family read-



alouds and will captivate readers of all ages. Make Little Christmas Carol a treasured
part of your family’s Christmas tradition or give it as a memorable gift!

For media inquiries for both titles, please contact Janis Backing.
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Got a moment?
Please confirm or update your subscriptions and continue receiving relevant content.
Click below and this message won't appear in future emails.

CONFIRM MY SUBSCRIPTIONS

This email was sent to david.woodworth@moody.edu. To make sure you continue
receiving these emails, add us to your address book!

This email was sent by:
The Moody Bible Institute of Chicago
820 North LaSalle Blvd. Chicago, IL, 60610, US

View this email in your browser
Contact Us ¢ Privacy Policy ¢ Unsubscribe ¢« Manage Subscriptions




